

'Brighton Alive' is an open collective of organisations and community members that supports, connects and enhances the lives of the people of the Brighton Municipality through sharing information, facilitating the coordination of services, developing partnerships and pursuing opportunities.

## Brighton Alive Network Meeting Minutes

**Venue:** Brighton Civic Centre

**Date:** 21/11/23 **Time:** 10.00

Sneha, Sonya, Michael, John Flack, Jen, Madi, Meta, Kellyanne, Courtney, Elloise, Tracey, Phil, Bethany, Brooke Bourke, Timiliy Bruce-Green,

Liana Harding, Elise Parker, Barb, Joselle and Kylie.

**Apologies:** 

**Attendance:** 

**Chair:** Kellyanne Williams

Minutes: Liana Harding (Centacare Evolve Housing)

Item		Notes
ı	Standing Items:	
	I.I Nomination for chair and minute taker next meeting.	Chair – Moira  Minute Taker – Sneha  Acknowledgement to Country - Meta

Item	Notes
I.2 Guest Speakers	N/A
1.3 General Round.	Services update
	Discussion about the 2024 Community Awards categories.
	Kylie Murphy (Brighton Council) shared that a motion has been put forward to Brighton Council that the Australia Day Awards are rescheduled to occur during Volunteer week (15 <sup>th-</sup> 21 <sup>st</sup> May). There are 3 award categories proposed- Citizen of the year, Young Citizen of the year and Community Initiative of the year. General feedback form the Brighton Alive network was that this date change and award categories are a good idea and make good sense.
	Tasmania's Child and Youth Safe Standards.
	Kylie Murphy raised the new Tasmanian Child and Youth Safe standards that have been created by the Department of Justice and asked the network how organisations were currently thinking about the implications of the standards. General discussion indicated that several organisations are already actively thinking about the framework and implications for practice and others expressed a concern regarding the impact on smaller organisations i.e., sporting clubs. Kylie suggested that it might be helpful for the network to share skills, learning and information as the changes are implemented.
	Events
	<ul> <li>Brighton Block Party</li> <li>Elise Parker (Centacare Evolve Housing) discussed the upcoming block party due to take place Saturday 25<sup>th</sup></li> <li>November, 11am-2pm at the Brighton Civic Centre. 42 stalls will be in attendance- lots of free activities for children, free food. All the details are on the CEH face book page.</li> </ul>
	• <b>kutalayna end of year Christmas Party</b> Timiliy (Kutalayna Collective) spoke about the upcoming Christmas party 13 <sup>th</sup> December- to be held in the park behind the Bridgewater Library. Lots of free fun activities for children and their families. Please see the kutalayna collective Facebook page for more information and promote across your networks.

Item	Notes
	<ul> <li>tagari lia- Christmas Party         Tracey spoke about the Christmas party coming up at tagari lia Friday 8<sup>th</sup> December. Please ask parents/caregivers to RSVP for the event as Santa will be in attendance and us, they need to ensure that there are enough gifts for all of the children! Please see Facebook for more details.     </li> <li>Menopause/Perimenopause workshop             Women's Health Tasmania are holding a menopause/perimenopause workshop Tuesday 28<sup>th</sup> November, at Women's Health offices- Lefroy Street North Hobart, 5:30pm-7pm. Please promote.</li> <li>Under One Rainbow             Under One rainbow Christmas Party will take place 16<sup>th</sup> December, 2pm-5pm at Cris Fitzpatrick Park. There will be a car boot sale, colour run and lots of free fun activities. Please attend and promote.</li> <li>Alcohol and Drug Foundation (ADF)             ADF Good sports Program for sport and recreation services, focussed on how to create safe environments in sports clubs will take place in Glenorchy 29<sup>th</sup> November- Dave Reynolds form D.E.N will be speaking and other great speakers. Please see ADF Facebook for more details or ask Bethany.</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>What do you need help with?</li> <li>Please refer 3yro's to the HIPPIE program- ask Kellyanne for more information.</li> <li>Please promote the Uniting Aboriginal school Holiday program. The program is for 7-12 yr.'s, runs in Brighton for 5 weeks over the school holidays. Lots of fun activities planned- history tour, swimming, visit to Chanceyvale. See Uniting Care Face book page for more information.</li> <li>Sheha from Communities for Children are available to help supporting community events.</li> </ul>

Item	Notes
	Opportunities  1.30am-1pm.  2-year contracts for Tutoring positions available through HIPPIE. These positions are for parents who have experienced the program and want to be trained to become peer mentors- lots of great training and ongoing support for these positions- ask KellyAnne for more information.
2 Actions arising:	Kylie is investigating if Brighton council have a BBQ at the depot that can be used for community events.
Next Meeting	19/12/23